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MEMORANDUM FOR: The Director
25X1A - FROM

SUBJECT : Actions Re: Cuba (U)

1. I have tried to keep a careful record of the actions that you said
you might consider taking to improve intelligence collection and analysis
in the wake of the Cuban Brigade episode, as well as others that have been
suggested. Some may be relevant to our meeting tomorrow with NFAC and then

Admira]( Inman, you might also want to discuss them at a staff meeting next
week. (S) ,

2. Actions you promised Senate Foreign Relations Committee:

--To provide a periodic update of intelligence on the Brigade.
OLC considers that this handled vig the NID. Do you want
them to receive a copy of the Syngpsis prepared for the
President? (S) Yes / No

--To leave no stone unturned in examining the possibility that
Soviet combat forces could be present in other countries
(e.g., Ethiopia). Arnold has such an effort underway now. (S)

w‘NT
DO‘P'* o 3. Actions you indicated an interest in pursuing:
uns
i tﬂ --Issuance of a DCID providing for the rapid arbitration (by
MO, D/CT/?) of controversies between, for example, NSA and NFAC

over demands for access to raw data. (S)

Task D/CT to draft? /\/U(/ﬁh{/ﬂ M

--Having NFAC explore ways in which it could get more of NSA's
raw take. (S) 0 Y

--Using satellites| | to collect more 25X1D
SIGINT. (S) oo

--Change the "C" priority for Cuba in the NITs. (S)

Task DD/NFA? /MMM% e
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5. 1 will update this memo as appropriate. (U)

25X1A
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